
I Mr James Mansfield 
Senior Executive Engineer 
Environment & Planning 
Waterford County Council 
Civic Offices 
Dungarvan / 

CO Waterford 

I 

~ 

oc>a 

re: Objection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application 
by Waterford County Council in respect of a facility at Tramore Waste Disposal 
Site, Tramore Intake & Tramore Burrows, Tramore, Co. Waterford. 

Dear Mr Mansfield 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhorreocht um ChoomhnJ Comh~haod 

26 April, 2007 Reg No. WOO75-02 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E tnfo@epa le 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 
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Yours sincerely, 

'Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


